
October 12, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY
Ms. Lora W. Johnson, CMC, LMMC
Clerk of Council
City Hall - Room 1E09
1300 Perdido Street
New Orleans, LA  70112

Re: Filing of Entergy New Orleans, LLC’s Correction to its Energy Smart
Midyear Report for Program Year 11 (Resolutions R-11-52, R-20-51, R-21-
153; UD-08-02, UD-17-03)

Dear Ms. Johnson,

On October 1, 2021, Entergy New Orleans, LCC (“ENO”) filed its Energy Smart Midyear
Report for Program Year 11. Subsequently, ENO realized that two tables in the filing were
incorrect. More precisely, Table 2.2 “Program and Performance Activity” used an incorrect
program budget total and Table 25.1 “Financial Performance” used an incorrect incentive total for
School Kits and Community Outreach . Consequently, ENO is correcting these tables with this
filing.

On behalf of APTIM, Entergy New Orleans, LLC submits the enclosed original and three
copies of the Correction to its Energy Smart Program Year 11 Midyear Report for the period of
January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact my office at (504) 670-
3680.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Courtney R. Nicholson

Enclosure

cc: Official Service List UD-08-02 and UD-17-03 (via electronic mail)

Entergy New Orleans, LLC
1600 Perdido Street 70112-1208
P.O. Box 61000
New Orleans, LA 70161-1000
Tel 504-670-3680
Fax 504-670-3615
cnicho2@entergy.com

Courtney R. Nicholson
Vice-President – Regulatory and Public Affairs
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